
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 
HEARST PARK AND POOL 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued: October 26, 2015 

This Amendment Number 01 is issued by e-mail on October 26, 2015. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1 

Sign-In Sheet: A copy of the sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached. 

Item #2 

Meeting Minutes: The meeting minutes from the preproposal conference are attached. 

Item #3 

Clarifications: 

1. Page 15 of the RFP should say eight (8) months not "seven (7) total months from NTP 
through building permit application". 

2. The reimbursable allowance is $40,000. Please see attached revised pricing spreadsheet. 
3. Schedule clarification: Phase 1 construction would start in fall of 2016, and include all 

non-pool work. Some early Phase 2 site work may also occur in Phase 1. The Department 
anticipates a maximum Phase 1 duration of 12 months. Phase 2 construction would not 
start until the fall of 2018. Therefore, the contractor would be required to make the site 
safe for the public to occupy and use the completed park portion of the project in the 
interim year when no construction will be occurring (i.e. the fall of 2017 to the fall of 
2018). Phase 2 construction would begin in the fall of 2018 and the Department expects a 
maximum duration of 12 months. 

Additional clarifications will be issued by subsequent amendment. 

Item #4 

The bid date remains unchanged.  Proposals are due by November 10, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST. 
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20009. 

- End of Amendment No. 1 - 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 
HEARST PARK AND POOL  

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued:  October 26, 2015 

This Amendment Number 01 is issued by e-mail on October 26, 2015.  Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 

Item #1 

Sign-In Sheet:  A copy of the sign-in sheet from the preproposal conference is attached.  

Item #2 

Meeting Minutes:  The meeting minutes from the preproposal conference are attached. 

Item #3 

Clarifications: 

1. Page 15 of the RFP should say eight (8) months not “seven (7) total months from NTP
through building permit application”.

2. The reimbursable allowance is $40,000. Please see attached revised pricing spreadsheet.
3. Schedule clarification: Phase 1 construction would start in fall of 2016, and include all

non-pool work. Some early Phase 2 site work may also occur in Phase 1. The Department
anticipates a maximum Phase 1 duration of 12 months. Phase 2 construction would not
start until the fall of 2018. Therefore, the contractor would be required to make the site
safe for the public to occupy and use the completed park portion of the project in the
interim year when no construction will be occurring (i.e. the fall of 2017 to the fall of
2018). Phase 2 construction would begin in the fall of 2018 and the Department expects a
maximum duration of 12 months.

Additional clarifications will be issued by subsequent amendment. 

Item #4 

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by November 10, 2015 at 2:00 pm EST.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20009. 

- End of Amendment No. 1 - 
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THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OGNERAI, REND/CCE 

 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - HEARST PARK AND POOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Si n-iig_Sjteet 

1. Name:  Siclerl. 	Phone:  SO 6/1P- 03(4.3  
Company:  04 	1-  QS-EQ-6 60A- )Inc  .  
Email Address:  Sine...v-v 	vviztreorcreabrik1/4-ic-o -vt,-._  
Have you registered for fhe Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES g NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO 
Type of services performed:TrbMidetirat9111?byiyourci 	& r+sz_n 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  Sub 	S glieNtar 

2. Name:  AA Al /2--. Cfb5.4.4\(Ar-it f-  	Phone:  1 0'3 • 	.66 00 
Company:  Nut 	Carp. p A-ranktee.,-rs  
Email Address:  Mckric. c.--A)s 	 -t 	.e%  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mail ing List? YES o NO 
Is your company a certified bwiness,enterprise? 	 YES o NO xr 
Type of services performed: It ircli-eCt-  V re .  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  Pfi,r,e___ 

3. Name:  11,ZIA-titS CAAX L)Q10:Z.. 	Phone:  2ot-LUM,....(01-(0  644 

Company:tic  sc,4-1-Zki peg_ VW...  
Email Address: (Le a t po.) cs- sc. 	%az , 	nn  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO o 
Type of services performed: s..5tTht 040,02. GECC,a t  LSE eti Qcx_walyN tzi,rovrii),61  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  r-‘-)e,  

4. Name:  44,10#/".  71-7114V." . 	Phone: 	S"--C-109 
Company: 	 V , /'z -0710.26:e,gLc  
Email Address:  /00--isizi4jh  
Have you registered for the qAstant Co tai 	E-Mailing List? 	 o NO o 
Is your company a certified busi i ess enterprise? 	 YES o 4415) o 

-e_- Type of services performed: .! 	, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a sub ontractor? 	Sta 
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DOS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
DE HUM. RIM PICEA 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - HEARST PARK AND POOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:  SPA-/Q12CriV lliffIliv e—K-- 	Phone:  ZO Z ' SOS--  361(6, 
Company:  rorzEm I, .4,4 G.Ret,...,9  
Email Address:  A Hott2W/ C k. a LNG E./y/0m 6-goo g c om  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 12-- NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES ,er NO o 
Type of services performed:  14 • E. • P. PE51 6 A..1  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  tgMr 50  5  

2. Name:  Fif J 	.5 	 Phone:  'Ac..)-- 3 ? ?-. 1 5" 2.  3 
Company: 	3'e- 31-6,,,_._  
Email Address: 	r$ 

e# 
5e-if 9. t0  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES la-'71\10 o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES V NO 0 ac • res, '42_4" 
Type of services performed: 	rviter'  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	5  (//.3  

3. 	Name: Pfuckg-LAC.e. PSOvkas Phone: 2-02 24 41'19 
Company:  tvloechi KM c.v.  
Email Address:  00 ovuts WW1- cic,c.A.%AA 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO d 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES d NO o 
Type of services performed:  Prsvme  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

4. 	Name: gi 	k C4' -I  

 

Phone: 261 —  2ti rair 

   

Company:  A MT twater:t 
Email Address: pc NE 09.4Prve-A>'.,2"; ck.) 

   

   

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES cl/  NO o 
Is your company a certified busiAevsAeltetriVris,i 	YES u( NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
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* * * * * * 

 

* * * WE ARE 

    

    

WASHINGTON 

     

D G S 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL SERVICES 

 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - HEARST PARK AND POOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Sian-in Sheet 

re 	411610 Phone:  ir=f,A-.0igf?1--q-,  1. 	Name: Ai 
Company: Arlig. 	 oX,  - imp 	; 
Email Address:jrlif 	 ..sgs 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact j-Mailing List? YES fk NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? z 	 YESy( NO o 
Type of services performed7XG72.-frOZ.  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

2. Name:  aPrkflei 61tiAl &Lk? 	Phone:  aCa- -a4q-uisto  ate' 

Company:  ,1i <, 	truJ 	)  
Email Address:  14 (74.4"%ch4r-ye4,tiG.C..- -bC. • CCM  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES pt, NO o 
Is your company a certified business 	 YES 	NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  SC(  

3. Name:  .)a wte-5 ewer 	Phone:  3d 1-- 	d 111,   , 
Company:  . 1,14,0 (es - 	IL V..0 yr:4-dt  At) 74ire..6 Archrtc4s 
Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 	NO o 
Is your company a certified business ente ri ? 141 	YES o NO o trz  
Type of services performed:  Afte4A. 	GS  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subco ract 	'5U loc-erwkrasitAr` 

4. Name: 
Compan : 	Q,.. ,,,A. ..14 lel° 

Email Address:  Kilfrig, 	, - 141Verct.t.=-COAA, 	 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES )i/ NO o 
Type of services performed: 	AZPANttc-MtCgia/ ft4A1.11,a6 

•Me Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcbntractor? 	p  
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WASHINGTON 

   

    

DGS  
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OCEERAL IORVIOfl 

 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - HEARST PARK AND POOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:  Cl_i 	'1.-WE ) iU 	Phone4  tO 	?)-) --11  ) 
Company:  A-1-01e__ 2 CO f LAN) LA1117t...-LA--1  
Email Address:  Z.(--. 0-Pt A) 0 -0C-W1 2- , ( 0 ta'  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO .4(/ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO 
Type of services performed:  l~ 	.I 	P\V-C-kirr-Er---11-4eZA AP-‘i-1-1T.:ECTOA--e- 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subicontractor?  -01.1714Ee--.  

2. Name: )Zeiridi74 C hao IY 	Phone: 	  
Company:/Mil  .!11.17pion 1 tivIii 61111 k 15 	 
Email Address:  rimiiii  (J tviiniturnawdoir (#11  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MaiIing List? YES gr NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES A NO o 
Type of services performed: 	"67E.  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  Pn PA-L  

3. Name:  ea/r il  14Wi ythh 	Phone: 	  
Company:  ( i)/00440//// NV )10/1-ed5 	  
Email Address:  V( 01/i/YMh A-441 g (11711 if  11 ha i - n y` 4 Il ' 011  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing Lila? YES )1g(' NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES' NO o 
Type of services performed: 	Ale  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  PrigLer  

4. Name: 	JUL-k.A..i  44 .1/4..),.."1--- 	Phone: 	  
Company: 	4-t,) --ac  f...,1%,_.)1.--1L '%  '1N-)S. % 0  
Email Address:  Irtoi-r.  e,i-k.,, ,, \--  (-N,N 	3I STNci 

Page of 

e.̀• 	M 

Have you registers or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES tit NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 	NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
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* * 
WE APE 

  

WAS$4INGTON 

  

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
ORMANAL SERVICE/ 

 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - HEARST PARK AND POOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:  tv\4 ak.v‘vd,\I 	Phone:  al- ti--4-i6T1 
Company:  VVODal 1/1,l)1  
Email Address: 	1.4\) (KitiU, 	vywk—Ac. uyvvi  
Have you registered for the Const t Contact E-Mailing List? YES' NO o 
Is your company a certified bu. in s enter psc? 	 YES 	NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	)1(  

2. Name:  er; cc- Co i3Y,F 	Phone:  24,2--313- 
Company: 	LR CNi(2)k.r9 5 oc‹,  
Email Address:  it) co 0KE e -Dm otop . co n  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES V NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES" NO o 
Type of services performed:  2412 (11 E cf dRg  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  'PR t /1  F- 

3. Name:   TcrrA 	LEA. 	Phone:   Zo 	-X91  0 
Company: 	c Y GI  4 LA-At. 4 -5 po3,--e-Ai-- Adt-rA-1-t-Ter-fria 	- 
Email Address:   "T"1"-/ 	e C- 1 S v‘wk-t nrcA--"5  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES .6. NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 24 NO o 
Type of services performed:  	A-A-4-t-k-tThr-c-r-T.›.ete •  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?   Ar  .24 0A.. 	. 	 

-242U2- 

Page of 

4. Name: 
Company: 	 
Email Address: 6e9Y)--- As4/70MPI-rt3  , MY) 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES stsi NO o 

II Is your company a certified busigekit priA ? rin ert pr 	YES NNO o i  
Type of services performed: %  mut  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcoW.=  ,poi  

P one: 9-62-• 
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* * * WE A P E 
WASHINGTON 

     

      

DGS  
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
O UM RA! VI RVIC 11 

 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - HEARST PARK AND POOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 
1. Name:  ToefrAl.... /61 (//e/Ver---.7  r  	Phone:  37/- .5Z 1.---ZZe 

Company:  44NC-• 401/6.6.-7 t 'OSCC  
Email Address: t5„r.--,-& e(r...cic-e‘et.-t./:--ey • Cc.).A-z--1--- 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ,K\  NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterpris;? 	 YES 	NO o 
Type of services performed: 	t  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	7.e S .  

2. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	 A/F( 	 try C- 
Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 	NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise?  YES 	NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

3. Name:  el-ke L 5 SA 	g'( 	Phone:  ge0 °13 7Ccs.  
Company:  62...E_Fki IJ 	tkre._ epki,., L  t.._< 	 
Email Address: 	c P 	,‘t 	e  	. c o p---7 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES t/ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO LE-- 
Type of services performed:  Cl ki l L EL-1C kel.)Fr-  r? 1 ry G  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  3 L  R  

4. Name:Dom/  ,... 0i&vor,,-.Ve.— 	Phone:  30.)--  1t6 - 2-18"6( 
Company:  _EC_  
Email Address: 	ci9/ et 	 4-1 444ePreti ,r,0 44/k 	 
Have you registered or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES . NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES,4 NO o 
Type of services performed:  6.00,  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

Page _.of 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

 

* * * 
* * * 
WE APE 
WASHINGTON 

    

D G S 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL  OMEOdADI 

 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - HEARST PARK AND POOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23,2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:  Al 11\M7011) FIVeltAVIAI)tifiPhone:  ifiC ''''S'I,  • ?5 ( 1 
Company:  -PCITA,  /'/i71'01M-1.K1 	61.3n) P  
Email Address:  41,1\MP ()rye) wirit.t/v 7 v 4.44.,rukX, 61Q V- CA*/  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES yr... NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise'? 	 YES A. NO o 
Type of services performed:  e-olVerVtirt tJb 	 6411'4  \ 1  ( e-trAI /7  11-4/  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subeontrae or? 	no Tft  

2. Name:  cif} 0 t  A hcv • LtAAN. S 	Phone:  20 2.. 2 qq. Si 0  i 

Company: .9,,,-, fl,,... 9  _ l ,., (-)]• 5 	A. ct,44.e c...-i- S  
Email Address: 	eau,: n e St-itnic,,n tet4e1 DS . CP c's  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES AVNO ii 

ID Is your company a certified businessrnterprise? 	 YES /CO n  
Type of services performed: 	tit- c.14i-c.c.4..  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	NP fri -c  

3. Name:  1EitIZ N.  D V1 /4-`iQ.S 1 	Pkone:  Y.10  (-- 149 --)- k 1  
Company:  OISttur, \ ble,v4 1  kt.2-4? tQ9 	rAssec., t- I-C.  
Email Address:g_te-f.  vlo v-i c 1  _..n i ,i, e.. v1 /4.1 i tAt-e_i i v4i - u%AA  
Have you registered for the Constant Colitact 5-Mailing List? YES r( NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO c".- 
Type of services performed:  C-i vi 1 1  ftk f ..1,41  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  rrtA...L, .  

4. Name:  IA cad Lc-30 ,.-, k 0es,43s-i•—",  	Phone:  5 141)-  122-67/ Go /  
Company:  CC c Lt er, c d  
Email Address:  rri (0 L91441,1 60P(S itni.J.fee,A. C o  
Have you registered foiLfhe Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO lir/  
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 _ YES V NO o 
Type of services performed:  6(04-rc_I-N. arva A vu Sstort cs.  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --)  

Page of 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
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* * * 
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WASHINGTON 

     

D G S 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
GENERAL IMIRIMCGO 

 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - HEARST PARK AND POOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. 	Name: grLIft"1/4) 	6'1116"" Phone: 2° 	CZ-Li  S̀9°  ° 

    

Company:  8 4c- 1 Die- t. L c 
Email Address:  idujerr et ,  @ 60),,e,vc.com   
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES .k NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES yr NO o 
Type of services performed:  ct v 14.• 5•1  6/Ai eeez4,416"  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  Su 8  

2. Name:  Al ;el+  LT--c=em-st 	Phone:  (2-e.1-0 "SS tf 2 1 a" 1  I 
Company: A-TEL  GS Knekt-T'l  4.9 Cr C3.420  
Email Address: 	A- LFL E  sg E 	a GZ coNsu c-ri '10 4 alucoa C fl 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES i NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES ENO o 
Type of services performed:  (-70.5r 	isr-tii 146- 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	_nu B  

3. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

4. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

Page of 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

 

* * * 
IMIN=1 

* * * 
WE APE 
w4sHINGToN 

  

D G S 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
OEf4IRAt MERVICUS 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES - HEARST PARK AND POOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 

Preproposal Conference 
October 23, 2015 

.i, 	Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name: 	 Pho s e: 202.-  F•:5) / --C7 7,0  
Company: 	 ‹.))k- 	 /1-. 	/A-- 
Email Address:  rksvv-A/Q S 	0VC(oivc1 (-I  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES El—NO o 
Is your company a certified business el0;0-- 	YES 101----1\10 o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	r ri 1A-14---- 

2. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

3. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

4. Name: 	  Phone: 	  
Company: 	  
Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO o 
Type of services performed: 	  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

Page of 
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A DC Certified Business Enterprise 
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PATRICK CRUZ 
ENGINEER 

JOSE SOLIZ 
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

PHONE 202-289-4545 FAX 202-289-5051 E-MAIL peruz@amtengineering.com  

10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 4301 WASHINGTON, DC 20002 

PHONE 202-289-4545 FAX 202-289-5051 CELL 240-994-1456 
E41.411, jsoliz@antlengineering.com  

10 G STREET, NE, SUITE 4301 WASHINGTON, DC 20002 

Chinedum Onyemezikeya 

Principal 
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J. Chris Earley, LEED AP BD+C 
Principal 

chris.earley@greeningurban.com  
www.greeningurban.com  

Office: 804-217-7436 ext. 2 
Direct 804-217-7438 

Cell: 804-937-6633 
Fax: 804-217-7438 

greening 
urban 

sHinberg.LeviNas 

edwin@shinberglevinas,com 
202.244.5101 x238 
www.shinberglevinas,com 

5101 Wisconsin Avenue NW, 310 
Washington, DC 20016 

• Edvsln Roa 
Marketing Director 
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PAMELA L. OELERICH, LEED AP 
Senior Project Manager 

D: 202-400-2174 
C: 202-802-0942 

poelerich@ecslimited,com 

DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
D: 202-400-2178 
C: 202-520-7254 

dspielvogel@ecslimited,com 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Gootechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.com  
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NATHAN GRIMSLEY, PE 
Project Manager 

JAMES W. EMR  NCARB, AIA 
President 

1355 Piccard Drive, Suite 200, Rockville, MD 20850 
301-770-0177 tel 301-330-3224 fax 

jemr@seiarch corn email 
www SElarch.com  

MC ENGINEERS, LLC 
4345 Nebraska Avenue NW 

Washington DC 20016 

T: 202-244-8880 Ext: 18 

F: 202-244-8881 
ngrimsley@mce-dc.com  

Engenium 
Group 

Brandon Harwick, PE, LEED AP BD+C 
President 

Mobile: (202) 320-2910 I Office: (202) 505-3646 
1001 Connecticut Ave Suite 1128 Washington DC 20036 

bharwick@engeniumgroup.com  

ReSti 
DESIGNERS 

DENNIS L. ROBERTS, H 
Vice President 

email: droberts8484@restl.corn  

Cell: 571-243-4259 

Washington, DC * Gaithersburg, MD * Baltimore, MD * Atlanta, GA 

CUNNINGHAM I QUILL ARCHITECTS PLLC 

KENDRA CHONG 
MARKETING MANAGER 

1054 31sT STREET NW 
SUITE 315 
WASHINGTON DC 20007 

202.337.0090 
202.337.0092 FAX 
kchong@cunninghamquill.com  
www.cunninghamquill.com  

METRO 
RECREATION 

Sheryl Gates Project Consultant 

4907 Camden Place N, Jefferson, MD 21755 

P: 301-676-0066 

F: 240-490-5162 

Sheryl@MetroRecreation.com  

www.MetroRecreation.com  

Christopher L. Schein ASIA 
Principal 

hord coplan I macht 
2000 Duke Street Suite 120 
Alexandria VA 22314 
571 388 7761 
cschein@hcm2.com  
443 255 9616 cell 

BALTIMORE MARYLAND I ALEXANDRIA VIRGINIA 

MOODY.NOLAN  DC 

Linda S. Nunnelly, LEED AP 
Director of DC Operations 

Inunnelly@moodynolan corn 

1225 Eye Street NW, Suite 210 

Washington, DC 20005 
P 202-244-4199 C 202-714-8777 www.mn-dc corn 
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a woman owned 

minority/disadvantaged business 

Lanshing Hwang, 
RLA, CPSI 
Principal 

9008 Brae Brooke Drive 

Lanham, MD 20706 

p. 202.595.1999 

f. 202.595.1998 

e. lanshingh@symbiosis-la.com  

G 
MARK CROSNICKER, A1A 

LEED AP BD-FC 

703.437.6600 X 1 1 7 
MARK.CROSNICKER@HGAARCH.COM  

A DC Certified Business Enterprise 
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* * * SETTY 
5185 MacArthur Blvd. 

Suite 220 

Washington, DC 20016 

AMT. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

AND LAND SURVEYORS 

Raj R. Serty, P.E., LEED AP, Cs(A 

PrmsidPnt S Prin,p11 

P: 202-393-1523 

F: 202-315-3059 

E: rsetty@setty.com  

Ayicheluhim "Ayich" Legesse 
Principal 

0: 202.882.7811 I F: 202.882.7812 I C: 240.461.8949 

alegesse@atelconsultinggroup.com  
www.atelconsultinggroup.com  

7826 Eastern Ave. Suite 402 NW Washington, DC 20012 

RALPH CUNNINGHAM, FAIA 

PRINCIPAL 

CUNNINGHAM I QUILL ARCHITECTS PLLC 

1054 31ST STREET NW 
SUITE 315 
WASHINGTON DC 20007 

202 337.0090 
202.337.0092 FAX 
rc@cunninghamquill.com  

www.cunninghamquill.com  
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ile@ileanaschinder.com  - 202-431-6760 

MADISON E. LAYMAN 
Marketing Specialist 

D:540-785-37766  
C: 540-422-9161 

mlayman@ecslimited.com  NUGHCI: snout= 

ARCHITECTS 
WWW.HGAARCH.COM  

22630 DAVIS DRIVE, SUITE 175, STERLING, VA 20164 

MAGGIE YUE 
MARKETING MANAGER 

PHONE  202-289-4545  FAX  202-289-5051  E-MAIL  myne@anitengineering.com  

10 G STREET, NE, SUITE  430N  WASHINGTON, DC 20002 

Mechanical I Electrical I Plumbing I Fire Protection I LEED I Modeling 

Commissioning I Master Controls Integration I Sustainable Design 
Forensic Engineering I Project Management I Building Sciences I Design-Build 

ECS MID-ATLANTIC, LLC 
• Gootechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

915 Maple Grove Drive, Suite 100, Fredericksburg, VA 22407 
1: 540-785-6100 • F: 540-785-3577 

www.ecslimited.com  
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Wiencek • AssoLiates 
Architects Planners. 	• 

1314 N Street NW 
Washington, DC 20036 

.1 202 349 0742 

The Thomas Cannery 
Wiencek • Associates 
Architects 4 Planners, PC 
3 East Diamond Avenue, .loo 
Gaithersburg, MD 20972 
.1 3o, 448 622o 

wientek- as sociates.corn  
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I RONNIE McGHEE 

AIA, LEED AP 

PRINCIPAL 

I  1123 ELEVENTH STREET, NW SUITE 100 
WASHINGTON, OC 20001 

I  T: 202.626.0690 
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918 U Street NW 
Washington. DC 20001 
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dp partners, Inc 
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marc doswell architect 
sr construction project manager 

nidosvrelkedppartnersarchitects.COm  

202.999.4378 it 1006 
240.280.9405 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

* * * 

  

* * * 
WE ARE 

   

wASHINGTON 
11.1MMINI 

   

   

DGS 
THE DEPARTMENT OF 
nENERAL SERVICES 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 
HEARST PARK AND POOL 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes 

October 23, 2015 

1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on October 23, 2015 at 10:30 a.m. 

2. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented. 
a. Proposals should be submitted relative to the RFP and amendments issued. The 

Form of Contract will be issued by amendment. Business Cards and sign-in sheet 
will be issued by amendment. 

b. Offerors will need to submit a design fee from concept through construction 
administration, broken out by phase, plus hourly rates for additional services, in 
accordance with the bid form spreadsheet included in the RFP. Please try to fit 
your proposed personnel into the specified rate categories for bidding purposes. 

c. Substantial completion for the design will be eight (8) months from NTP. 
d. Construction budget is approximately $10-12 million. 
e. Please carefully review the evaluation criteria in the RFP and respond to all 

questions asked. DGS received numerous well-qualified proposals, and the 
management plan tends to distinguish one firm from the next. The plan should not 
only show that you know how to run an architecture firm, but that you've thought 
about the Hearst project and have provided specific challenges, etc. unique to this 
project. 

3. 	A description of the Project was presented. 
a. This Project will be constructed in phases as money is released in the upcoming 

budgets, with the park/field/courts completed in Phase 1 and the pool and pool 
house completed in Phase 2. 

b. This will probably be delivered as a Construction Management at-Risk project. 
c. We expect the A/E to hold all engineering and design subconsultant contracts. 
d. The programming phase of this project will be fairly extensive, with a lot of 

community engagement. 
e. LEED — Silver certification 
f. No formal site visit will be held. If you visit the open site, please try to be non-

intrusive and visit after school hours if possible. 
g. DGS has four (4) primary project goals: on-time; on-budget; design excellence 

and quality that meets the needs of the community and other stakeholders; and 
economic inclusion. 
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DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 

                                                                                                            
 

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES  
HEARST PARK AND POOL 

 
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0158 
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budgets, with the park/field/courts completed in Phase 1 and the pool and pool 
house completed in Phase 2.  

b. This will probably be delivered as a Construction Management at-Risk project. 
c. We expect the A/E to hold all engineering and design subconsultant contracts.  
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4. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed. 
a. The Department has minimum CBE requirements outlined in the RFP and First 

Source agreements will be required. CBE certifications must be by the 
Department of Small and Local Business Development; reciprocal certifications 
will not be recognized. 

b. The RFP outlines how District residents need to be involved in the Project. 

5. Questions and Answers/Clarifications 
a. LEED? Silver at a minimum 
b. If this is CM at-Risk, do you need the A/E to include a cost estimator? We will 

clarify by amendment. 
c. Does the park belong solely to DPR? DGS believes that it does, but will look into 

the road that may go through the park. 
d. Will any work occur on the recreation building located on this site? No. 
e. What is the checklist included with the RFP intended to be used for? DGS expects 

this to reflect what the Department thinks should be included in each design phase 
(to make sure we are all on the same page). 

f. Is there any information available from the prior community meetings? DGS will 
look into this request, but we are not sure (if it exists) it's something we want to 
release. 

g. Who will handle permit processing? DGS expects either the Architect or the CM 
will handle this. 

h. Will the site have an independent address? DGS is not sure at his point. 
i. How much money is available in FY16? More than enough for the design 

contract. 
j. How is the money being released (are the phases equal)? Yes, more or less. 
k. Will it be a turf soccer field? Probably, but to be determined during programming. 
1. 	What is the expected A/E contract price? Probably between $750,000 and 

$850,000. 
m. Does the Department expect that separate contractors would be engaged for each 

phase? Probably not. 
n. Can a landscape architect be the prime contractor? Yes, though given that the 

scope of work includes a new pool and pool house, it might not make sense for a 
landscape architect to lead the team. 

o. What is the projected pool size? To be determined in programming. 
p. What does the Department mean by wanting a "reset" on the community 

involvement that has already occurred? This is an active and vocal community, 
and the Department wants a more detailed programming study to survey their 
wants and needs. 

q. What are the demographics of this area? The Department does not have access to 
that information. 

r. Any interest in looking for opportunities to increase the LEED score or make this 
net-zero? Maybe. 

The Department concluded by stating that several amendments will be issued in the 
upcoming days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. 
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RFP for Architect/Engineering Services 
Hearst Park and Pool 

Attachment to Offer Letter 

Planning, Programming & 
Concept Designs 

Schematic Design 
Design 

Development 
Documents 

Construction 
Documents 

Construction 
Administration & 

Close-Out 
Total Design Fee 

Personnel Classification Hourly Rate 
Principal in Charge 
Design Principal 

Project Architect 
Staff Architect 
Landscape Architect 
Senior Mechanical Engineer 
Mechanical Engineer 
Senior Electrical Engineer 
Electrical Engineer 
Senior Structural Engineer 
Structural Engineer 

Meeting/Workshop Unit Rate 
Price per Community Meeting 
(On Site) (beyond 5 included 
included in the fixed Design 
Fee) 
Price per Community 
Workshops (On Site) (beyond 1 
included included in the fixed 
Design Fee) 
Price Per meeting with DPR 
director, Chief of Staff and/or 
DPR Staff (At DPR Office) 
(beyond 4 included included in 
the fixed Design Fee) 

Permit Allowance Printing Allowance Reimbursable Allowance 

$100,000.00 $7,500.00 $40,000.00 

PLEASE COMPLETE THE 
SHADED CELLS 

RFP for Architect/Engineering Services 
Hearst Park and Pool 

Attachment to Offer Letter

Planning, Programming & 
Concept Designs Schematic Design

Design 
Development 
Documents

Construction 
Documents

Construction 
Administration & 

Close-Out
Total Design Fee

Personnel Classification Hourly Rate
Principal in Charge
Design Principal

Project Architect Permit Allowance Printing Allowance Reimbursable Allowance

Staff Architect $100,000.00 $7,500.00 $40,000.00
Landscape Architect
Senior Mechanical Engineer
Mechanical Engineer
Senior Electrical Engineer
Electrical Engineer
Senior Structural Engineer
Structural Engineer

Meeting/Workshop Unit Rate
Price per Community Meeting 
(On Site) (beyond 5 included 
included in the fixed Design 
Fee)
Price per Community 
Workshops (On Site) (beyond 1 
included included in the fixed 
Design Fee)
Price Per meeting with DPR 
director, Chief of Staff and/or 
DPR Staff (At DPR Office) 
(beyond 4 included included in 
the fixed Design Fee)

PLEASE COMPLETE THE 
SHADED CELLS
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